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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 9:17 AM

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SJG7636P AS AT 2 JAN 2018 (REF: SNM17D07246/C01/4)
Attachments: PHOTOS.pdf; COE PARF.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the said matter.

Please advise us on the market value of SJIG7636P AS AT 2 JAN 2018. Enclosed herewith the PARF/COE rebate and
damaged photographs for your attention.

Kindly let us hear from you asap.

Thank you.

L85k -8 UK.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

Company

3074E

SJG7636P

Yes

02 Jan2018
MITSUBISH!
LANCER 1.6 A
Black

2008
4G18JR0522
JMYSTCS3A8U007661
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$11,309.00

16 Jul 2008

16 Jul 2008

1

$11,309.00

Yes

15 Jul 2018

$5,654.00
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

15 Jul 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$14,685.00

$785.00

$6,439.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2018
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